Re: HMRC VAT demand

Subject: Re: HMRC VAT demand

From: "Jason Earl, JET" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Date: 09/04/2019, 20:41

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

CC: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, Adam Voce
<adam@g-cv.com>, lvaylo Dimitri <ivaylo@g-cv.com>, RPA Williams
<rpawilliams@g-cv.com>, Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>

What happening about this? Much like the other thread it's frustrating that this is
getting addressed, and just another example of my name getting besmirched.

KTHXBAI.
J

On 07/03/2019 12:00, Jason Earl, JET group wrote:

Hate to be rude here, George, but seeing as you've admitted responsibility for
accounts, what is happening regarding this? Going forward what is being done to deal
with quarterly VAT? Can this at least get paid shortly? I've chased this on many
occasions over the last few months.

George, you keep stating you have a plan to address this but we hear nothing only to
have some placeholder reply about your illness some time after. Yet, you always well
enough to deal with GCV payments?

Adam, you stated previously HMRC said at some point last year to hold off paying this
until their audit has been completed. Given you / George and all other "directors"
have not informed me of anything here, or bothered to pay common courtesy to provide
me with draft accounts, I can only deduct something more nefarious is at hand. Pair
with with unwarranted threats I occasionally get, I think my deductions hold
credence.

If it is true that this should be held back until the audit has completed, then
firstly, I would like to see documented evidence to back up such claims. Secondly, if
this were the case, why the hell are getting reminder letters for this?

The silence from these emails, given no one else has responded to Aubrey, speaks
volume and is somewhat deafening. We've clearly had correspondence on other matters,
so I'm puzzled why we continue to have radio silence on the matter?

If George is ill, then I would be most grateful and eagerly seek guidance from Mr
Williams and Mr Dimitrov on this matter given they are tasked with holding such
fiduciary duties.

I also look forward to an audit of the accounts that I've not been shown.

Kind regards,
Jase.

On 05/03/2019 14:53, Aubrey Hayward wrote:
Hi

Another VAT demand along with penalty. Please advise as to how you are dealing with
this/these.
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Re: HMRC VAT demand

Thanks

Aubrey
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